
McKenna, Neil

From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 4:47 PM
To: Khalil, Samantha; Patterson, Adine
Cc: Ahmad, Cameron; Dea, Maxime; Deagle, Jordan; Gagnon, Chantal; MacKendrick,

Andrew; Theis, Rick; Trogen, Emily; Vaillancourt, Ann-Clara; Wellstead, Alex; Clow, Brian;
Belliveau, Sebastien; MacKillop, Ken; Samaan, Valerie; Tessier, Jean; Diaczuk, Shane;
Martel, Camille; Gagnon, Patricia; Stickney, Matt

Subject: RE: PSPC - Web posting of PPE received

Thanks.

Does this chart from PSPC take into account supplies that have been ordered & received from domestic companies that
ISED has been engaging with too?

From: Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 4:25 PM
To: Patterson, Adine <Adine.Patterson@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Cc: Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahnnad@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Dea, Maxime <Maxime.Dea@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Deagle,
Jordan <Jordan.Deagle@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Gagnon, Chantal <Chantal.Gagnon@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; MacKendrick, Andrew
<Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Trogen, Emily <Emily.Trogen@pnno-
cpm.gc.ca>; Vaillancourt, Ann-Clara <Ann-Clara.Vaillancourt@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Wel[stead, Alex <Alex.Wellstead@pmo-
cpnn.gc.ca>; Clow, Brian <Brian.Clow@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Belliveau, Sebastien <Sebastien.Belliveau@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
MacKillop, Ken <Ken.MacKillop@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Samaan, Valerie <Valerie.Samaan@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Tessier, Jean
<Jean.Tessier@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Diaczuk, Shane <Shane.Diaczuk@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Martel, Camille <Camille.Martel@pco-
bcp.gc.ca>; Gagnon, Patricia <Patricia.Gagnon@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Stickney,
Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: PSPC - Web posting of PPE received

Adding Sabrina and Matt

On Apr 16, 2020, at 4:22 PM, Patterson, Adine <Adine.Patterson@pco-bcp.gc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

For your awareness, PSPC is planning to post the numbers of equipment and supplies received and destined for the
health sector. They plan to update the numbers every morning, based on the end of day total from the previous day. The
numbers will align with totals that are shared daily with provinces and territories. PSPC is working closely with HC/PHAC
to ensure accuracy and messaging around the attached.

PCO Comms, Policy and IGA have reviewed and the attached version reflects our suggested changes. I have also
attached the latest PSPC lines and Qs&As related to Personal Protective Equipment.

If you have any concerns with the attached web content being posted tomorrow, please let me know and I can help
address your comments.

Thanks

Adine
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Adine Patterson

Senior Analyst, Strategic Communications
Privy Council Office / Government of Canada
adine.patterson@pco.gc.ca / Tel: 613-952-7536

Analyste principale,Communications strategiques
Bureau du Conseil prive / Gouvernement du Canada
adine.patterson@bcp.gc.ca / tel: 613-952-7536
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